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Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060763-TP; CLAIM OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing are the original of the confidential documents listed below. Embarq 
claims that this information is proprietary confidential business information in 
accordance with Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes. 

The information for which confidentiality is being claimed is as follows: 

0 Highlighted Information on page 8 and 9 of Kent W. Dickerson's Surrebuttal 
n Testimony 

This Notice requires that the information be treated as confidential while on file at the 
Florida Public Service Commission and further that the information be returned as 
required by Section 364.183, F.S. 

Please acknowledge receipt and filing of the above by stamping the duplicate 
copy of this letter and returning the same to this writer. Thank you for your assistance in 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 1- kd c c i 3  

RE: 

, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administratd Services 

Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket 

or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning No. n,43>7 .65--i73 

document will be maintained in locked storage. 

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850) 
413-6770. 
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